
From: Clement E. Mariaselvanayagam
To: Terri L. Famer
Subject: FW: reservations and ad journal
Date: Monday, January 11, 2010 12:23:16 PM
Attachments: 2009Lubar.pdf

Hi Terri!

I did forward this.

 

From: Clement E. Mariaselvanayagam 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 11:19 AM
To: 'administrator@yesmilwaukee.org'
Subject: FW: reservations and ad journal

 

Dear Sandi,

Please find the Ad attached in PDF format as discussed with Terri Famer.

Clement Mariaselvanayagam
Network Administrator
The Lynde and Harry Bradley Foundation
1241 N. Franklin Place
Milwaukee, WI 53202

(414) 291-9915, fax-(414)291-9991
www.bradleyfdn.org

From: Clement E. Mariaselvanayagam 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 4:06 PM
To: Terri L. Famer
Subject: RE: reservations and ad journal

 

Terri,

Please find the Ad in PDF format.

Clement

 

From: Terri L. Famer 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 2:56 PM
To: Clement E. Mariaselvanayagam
Subject: FW: reservations and ad journal

mailto:/O=BRADLEYFDN/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=COMPUWARE
mailto:TFamer@bradleyfdn.org
file:///www.bradleyfdn.org







Importance: High

 

Hi Clement:  We need a congratulatory ad for another event.  I will being over a marked up
copy.  Terri

 

From: Sandi Harrison [mailto:administrator@yesmilwaukee.org] 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 2:50 PM
To: Terri L. Famer
Cc: Rabbi Aaron Gross
Subject: Re: reservations and ad journal

 

Hi Terri,
 
Attached is the form that contains the sizes and types of files preferred.  If you have any
questions, please let me know.
Thanks,
Sandi

----- Original Message -----
From: Terri L. Famer
To: Sandi Harrison
Cc: Rabbi Aaron Gross
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 12:53 PM
Subject: RE: reservations and ad journal
 

Hi Sandi:

Mike Grebe would like us to do an ad.  Can you forward the specifications?

Thank you very much,

Terri L. Famer
Vice President for Administration
The Lynde and Harry Bradley Foundation
1241 North Franklin Place
Milwaukee, WI  53202-2901
414-291-9915, Ext. 129
Private fax 414-291-0570
www.bradleyfdn.org

 

From: Sandi Harrison [mailto:administrator@yesmilwaukee.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 12:35 PM
To: Terri L. Famer
Cc: Rabbi Aaron Gross
Subject: reservations and ad journal
 

mailto:tfamer@bradleyfdn.org
mailto:administrator@yesmilwaukee.org
mailto:agross@yesmilwaukee.org
http://www.bradleyfdn.org/


Good Afternoon,
 
We have received your reservations for our upcoming event for a table of 10.  Your
reservation also entitles you to ad space in our journal if you so desire.  Please contact me if
you are interested in placing something in the journal and I look forward to receiving the list of
attendees.
 
Sandi Harrison
Yeshiva Elementary School
5115 W. Keefe Avenue
Milwaukee, WI  53216
414-871-9376, ext 104
414-871-9151 fax

 


